
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Earl E. DeBrine [edebrine@modrall.com] 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:00 PM 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 
RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

You can call me at (505) 848-1810. 

From: Earl E. DeBrine 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:43 PM 
To: 'Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD'; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

That works for me. 

Earl E . DeBrine, Jr . 
500 Fourth St. NW, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
Phone: (505) 848-1810 
Fax: (505) 848-1892 
edebrine ©modral I. com 

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:35 PM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Tuesday at 3:00 pm? 

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com1 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 1:52 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Tuesday is preferable. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Gentlemen 
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I need to change the setting of this status conference from Monday because Richard wants to participate, and he is not 
available on Monday. Richard and I are both available Tuesday or Wednesday, February 28 or 29. 

Please indicate your availability. 

Sincerely 

David Brooks 

From: Michael Feldewert rmailto:MFeldewert@ hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:44 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

I can come over to the Division and will plan to be there shortly before 10:00 on Monday. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [maiito:david.brooks@state.nm,us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:39 AM 
To: Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Gentlemen 

If Mike can come here, we can easily call Earl. Otherwise, I would prefer that one ofthe parties initiate the call, and it 
would seem logically to be the responsibility of the Applicant - i.e. Earl. 

Sincerely 

David Brooks 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:10 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

On my calendar. I assume the Division will initiate the call. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:52 AM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine; Michael Feldewert 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

How about Monday, February 27 at 10:00 am for a status conference? 

David Brooks 

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:44 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

David, 
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I arrravailable any time on Friday afternoon or Monday. 
--Earl 

Ear l E . DeBrine, J r . 
500 Fourth St. NW, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
Phone: (505) 848-1810 
Fax: (505) 848-1892 
edebrine ©modrall. com 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert(a hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:38 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

I can make myself available to discuss this matter at your convenience. I think I now have a grasp on what was at issue 
in this particular matter, and apologize for the delay. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks(5)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:17 AM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine 
Cc: Michael Feldewert 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

I spoke with Mike Feldewert this morning. He indicated he needs to get up to speed on this matter (in which he was not 
previously involved) and would like to get back to us next week. I told him that would be ok. If I do not hear from him 
next week, I will make another run at scheduling at date. 

David Brooks 

From: Earl E. DeBrine rmailto:edebrine(a)modrall.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 2:23 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; William Carr 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

David, 

I can't do the 7 t h but the 8 t h or 9 t h work. 
--Earl 

MoDRALi SPERLING 

Ear l E . DeBrine, J r . 
500 Fourth St. NW, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 
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Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
H=>hone: (505) 848-1810 

Fax: (505) 848-1892 
edebrine ©modrall. com 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks(S)state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 9:12 AM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine; William Carr 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Mr. Carr is involved with the Pit Rule; so let's try again for the week of February 6. How about Feb 7? 

David 

From: Earl E. DeBrine rmailto:edebrine(g)modrall.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 10:33 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; William Carr 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

The 18 t h is fine. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD rmailto:david.brooks@>state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 10:00 AM 
To: William Carr; Earl E. DeBrine 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

How about Wednesday Jan. 18? 

From: William Carr [mailto:WCarr(ahollandhart.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 9:37 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

David-
This week is impossible for me. Almost any day next week will work. 
Thanks 
Bill 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks(5)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:21 PM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine; tkellahin(5)comcast.net: William Carr 
Subject: Case No. 14412; Application of Reliant Exploration and Production 

Gentlemen: 

As a result of the dismissal of the West Bravo Dome rules application, there would seem to be a need for a status 
conference regarding the referenced case. 

Please advise me of your availability or not on Thursday, January 12, for this purpose. 

Sincerely 

4 



David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 


